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Federal Agencies

Executive Departments

Department of Agriculture (USDA) 202-720-3631
Office of Communications: 202-720-4623 Fax: 202-720-5043
www.usda.gov

Department of Commerce 202-482-2000
Office of Public Affairs: 202-482-4883 Fax: 202-482-5168
www.commerce.gov

Department of Defense (DOD) 703-428-0711
Media Only: 703-697-5131 Media Only Fax: 703-697-3501
www.defenselink.mil

Department of Education 202-401-2000
Public Affairs: 202-401-1576 Fax: 202-401-3130
Director’s Office: 202-401-3026
www.ed.gov

Department of Energy 800-DIAL-DOE
Public Affairs/Press: 202-586-5806 Fax: 202-586-5823
www.energy.gov

Department of Health and Human Services                         877-696-6775
Press Office: 202-690-6343 Fax: 202-690-6247
www.hhs.gov

Department of Homeland Security 202-282-8000
Office of Public Affairs: 202-282-8010 
www.dhs.gov

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
Public Affairs: 202-708-0980 202-708-1112
www.hud.gov Fax: 202-708-3106

Department of the Interior                                                 202-208-3100
Office of Communications: 202-208-6416 Fax: 202-208-3231
www.doi.gov

Department of Justice 202-514-2000
Public Affairs/Press Relations: 202-514-2007 Fax: 202-514-5331
www.usdoj.gov

Department of Labor                                                          866-USA-DOL
Public Affairs/Press Relations: 202-693-4650 Fax: 202-693-5057
www.dol.gov

Department of State 202-647-4000
Press Office: 202-647-2492 Fax: 202-647-0244
www.state.gov
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Department of Transportation (DOT) 202-366-4000
Press Office: 202-366-4570 Fax: 202-366-6337
www.dot.gov

Department of the Treasury 202-622-2000
Press Office: 202-622-2960 Fax: 202-622-1999
www.treasury.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs 202-461-7500
Public Affairs: 202-461-7700 Fax: 202-273-5719
www.va.gov

Other Federal Agencies and Commissions

Agency for International Development (USAID) 202-712-0000
Press Relations: 202-712-4320 Fax: 202-216-3524
www.usaid.gov

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, & Explosives 
Office of Public Affairs: 202-648-8500 Fax: 202-648-9750
www.atf.gov

Bureau of the Census 301-763-INFO
Public Affairs/Press Relations: 301-763-3030 Fax: 301-457-3670
www.census.gov

Bureau of Indian Affairs 202-208-3711
Press Office: 202-219-4152                                                         Fax: 202-501-1516
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html

Bureau of Labor Statistics 202-691-5200
www.bls.gov

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)  
Press Office: 202-690-6145 Fax: 202-260-1462
www.cms.hhs.gov

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 703-482-1100
Public Affairs/Press Relations: Fax: 703-482-1739
703-482-0623 or 703-482-7677
www.cia.gov

Commission on Civil Rights 202-376-7700
Public Affairs: 202-376-8582 
www.usccr.gov

Congressional Budget Office 
Office of Communications: 202-226-2602 Fax: 202-225-7509
www.cbo.gov

Consumer Product Safety Commission 800-638-2772
Public Affairs Office: 301-504-7908 Fax: 301-504-0862
www.cpsc.gov
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Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) 202-307-1000
Public Affairs: 202-307-7977 Fax: 202-307-7965
www.dea.gov

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 202-272-0167
Press Office: 202-564-4355 Fax: 202-501-1759
www.epa.gov

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 866-TELL-FAA
Public Affairs: 202-267-3883 Fax: 202-267-5039
www.faa.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 202-324-3000
Press Office: 202-324-3691 Fax: 202-324-6842
www.fbi.gov

Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 888-225-5322
Media Relations: 202-418-0503 Fax: 202-418-7286
www.fcc.gov press@fcc.gov

Federal Election Commission (FEC) 800-424-9530
Press Office: 202-694-1220 Fax: 202-501-3283
www.fec.gov

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 202-646-2500
Press Office: 202-646-4600, FEMANewsDesk@dhs.gov Fax: 202-646-4086
www.fema.gov                                                   

Federal Housing Finance Board (FHFB) 202-408-2500
www.fhfb.gov Fax: 202-408-1435

Federal Reserve System 888-851-1920
Public Affairs: 202-452-2955 Fax: 202-452-6481 
www.federalreserve.gov

Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 202-326-2222
Public Affairs/Press Office: 202-326-2180 Fax: 202-326-3366
www.ftc.gov

Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 888-463-6332
Press Office: 301-827-6242 Fax: 301-827-1680
www.fda.gov

General Accountability Office (GAO) 202-512-3000
Public Affairs: 202-512-4800 Fax: 202-512-8546
www.gao.gov

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 202-622-5000
Media Relations: 202-622-4000 Fax: 202-622-4355
www.irs.gov
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International Monetary Fund 202-623-7300
Media Relations: 202-623-7100 Fax: 202-623-6772
www.imf.org

International Trade Commission 202-205-2000
Public Affairs: 202-205-1819  
www.usitc.gov

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) 202-358-0001 
Public Affairs: 202-205-1819 Fax: 202-358-3469 
www.nasa.gov

National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) 866-272-6272 
Public Affairs: 202-357-5300 Fax: 202-357-5999 
www.nara.gov

National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) 202-682-5400
Communications Office: 202-682-5570 Fax: 202-862-5611 
www.arts.gov

National Endowment for the Humanities 202-606-8446
Media Relations: 202-606-8317  
www.neh.gov

National Institutes of Health 301-496-4000
Press Office: 301-496-5787  
www.nih.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 202-482-6090 
www.noaa.gov Fax: 202-482-3154

National Park Service                     Public Affairs/Communications: 202-208-6843 
www.nps.gov

National Science Foundation (NSF) 703-292-5111 
Media Information: 703-292-8070 Fax: 703-292-9087 
www.nsf.gov

National Security Agency (NSA) Public and Media Affairs: 301-688-6524 
www.nsa.gov Fax: 301-688-6198

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)         800-368-5642 or 301-415-7000
Public Affairs: 301-415-8200, opa@nrc.gov Fax: 301-414-3716
www.nrc.gov

Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA)
Press: 202-693-1901, Director of Communications: 202-693-1890 202-693-1999
www.osha.gov Fax: 202-693-1635

Office of the Director of National Intelligence 703-733-8600
Public Affairs: 202-201-1111 Fax: 202-201-1124
www.dni.gov
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Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight 202-414-3800
Media Relations: 202-414-6922 Fax: 202-414-3823
www.ofheo.gov

Office of Government Ethics 202-482-9300 
Media Liaison: 202-482-9274 Fax: 202-512-8546
www.usoge.gov

Office of Management and Budget 202-395-3080
Communications Office: 202-395-7254 Fax: 202-395-7298 
www.omb.gov

Office of National Drug Control Policy 202-467-2000
Public Affairs: 202-395-6618 Fax: 202-395-6730
www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov

Office of U.S. Trade Representative 202-395-8787
Press Office: 202-395-3230, contactustr@ustr.eop.gov Fax: 202-395-6121
www.ustr.gov

Peace Corps 800-424-8580 
Press Office: 202-692-2230, pressoffice@peacecorps.gov Fax: 202-692-1379
www.peacecorps.gov

Selective Service System (SSS)
Public and Intergovernmental Affairs: 703-605-4100 Fax: 703-605-4106
www.sss.gov

Small Business Administration (SBA)
Press Office: 202-205-6740 Fax: 202-205-6913
www.sba.gov

Smithsonian Institution 202-633-1000
www.si.edu Public Affairs: 202-633-2400

Social Security Administration (SSA) 410-965-8904
Press Office: 410-965-8904 Fax: 410-966-9973
www.socialsecurity.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 800-375-5283
www.uscis.gov Public Affairs: 202-272-1200
  
U.S. Customs and Border Protection                                    877-272-5511 
Press Office: 202-344-1780 Fax: 202-344-1393
www.cbp.gov

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 800-344-WILD 
Chief of Public Affairs:703-358-2222 Fax: 703-358-1930
www.fws.gov
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U.S. Forest Service 800-832-1355 
www.fs.fed.gov Press Office: 202-205-1134

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 202-942-8088 
Public Affairs: 202-551-4120  Fax: 202-777-1026 
www.sec.gov

United States Postal Service (USPS) 800-ASK-USPS 
www.usps.gov 
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